From: <Archie.Mitchell@hse.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Enquiry about employment in licenced asbestos work

Date: 9 December 2015 at 12:12:00 GMT
To: <admin@asbestosjobsonline.co.uk>

Dear John

Just to confirm that it is an offence for anyone to remove
licenced asbestos material without a licensee. The
consequences of such an action coming to HSEs attention would
depend on the evidence and circumstances but would be likely
to involve enforcement (given the risk and the prescriptive legal
controls). HSE sets out the decision making principles in the
Enforcement Policy Statement. http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/
hse41.pdf

The HSE enforcement decision making process is in the
Enforcement Manage Model hitp://www.hse.gov.uk/enforce/
emm.pdf The outcome of such considerations can include
revoking a licence and/or prosecution and/or enforcement
notices.

Regards

Archie

Archie Mitchell

Head of Asbestos Licensing Unit

Health & Safety Executive

Belford House, 59 Belford Road
EDINBURGH, EH4 3UE

Tel: 0141-275-3084 Mob: 07798-882-074

Email correspondance about licences should be



